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April 12, 2022

State of Nebraska Purchasing Bureau
Attn: Annette Walton/Connie Heinrich
Procurement Contract Officers

1526 K Street

Suite 130

Lincoln, NE 68508

Dear Ms. Walton and Ms. Heinrich:

Money Network Financial, LLC (Money Network), a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of Fiserv,
Inc., (NASDAQ: FISV,) is pleased to submit our Cost Proposal in attached file 03 in response to
the State of Nebraska (the State) Request for Proposal for Prepaid Card Services (Number
6660 Z1.

We have reviewed the State provided pricing information and confirm that all prices quoted shall
be net, including transportation and delivery charges fully prepaid by the contractor, F.O.B.
destination named in the solicitation. No additional charges will be allowed for packing,
packages, or partial delivery costs. When a mathematical error has been made in the extended
total, the unit price will govern.

All prices, costs, and terms and conditions submitted in the proposal shall remain fixed and valid
commencing on the opening date of the proposal until the contract terminates or expires. Fiserv
understands the State reserves the right to deny any requested price increase. No price
increases will be billed to any State agencies prior to a written amendment of the contract by the
parties.

The State will be given full proportionate benefit of any decreases for the term of the contract.
Fiserv’s senior management and entire team is committed to establishing a lasting and
meaningful relationship with the State. We stand ready to deliver a solution that enables you to
rapidly adapt to changing business needs and keep pace with digital transformation. We look
forward to taking the next steps with the State.

Sincerely,
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Jose Garcia, Senior Vice President
Fiserv
Jose.Garcia4d@Fiserv.com

Phone: (708) 267-7903
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